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Dorchester Exploration, Inc.
1100 Midlard National Rank Tower
Midiand, Texas 79701

Gentlicemen:

We are returning approved copies of Forms C-101 and C-10Z for
your Eidson Com Mell No. 1 to be Tocated in Unit

28, T-16-S, R-35-E.

We wish to call to your attention, however, -that since the ver-
tical limits of the Townsend Morrow Gas Pool are restricted to
the Morrow formation, only, we will be unable to authorize
production from both the Atoka and Morrew formations as shown

on these forms.
Yours very truly,

OLL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Joi Ty Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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